
From: Brig General (CA) Jack Hagan 
Sent: 3/1/2013 5:19:45 PM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 
Elizaveta I. Malashenko (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Safety Symposium 

David, 

Would like use your property as the venue for our first of a series of safety symposiums on 7-8 May. Audience is 
100-110 Presidents, CEO's, Board of Directors, and other top senior executives in the gas industry in California, 
plus the 5 commissioners from the California Public Utilities Commission. 

Our requirements are going to be: 
Meeting room for 120 each day 
Meeting room for 10-20 each day 
Lunch the 7 & 8th 
Dinner the 7th 
Breakfast the 8th 
No Host cocktail party/mixer the 7th 
10-20 sleeping rooms on the 6th 
50-60 sleeping rooms on the 7th 

This will a closed by invitation only event. 

Can you help us out? 

Thanks, 
BGH 
Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan 
Redacted Mobile 
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